
 
 

 

Horace Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, February 28, 2023 – 6:00 pm 

Fire Hall Event Center – 413 Main Street, Horace, North Dakota 

 
 

1. Declare Quorum 
 

2. Regular Agenda 
 

3. Approve the February 14, 2023, Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
 

4. 7675 Jacks Way | Jace Hellman, Community Development Director 
a. Rezone 

i. Public Hearing 
ii. Discussion & Action 

b. Conditional Use Permit 
i. Public Hearing 
ii. Discussion & Action  

 
5. Rivers Edge 2nd Addition| Jace Hellman, Community Development Director 

a. Plat Amendment 
i. Discussion & Action 

 
 

6. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Agenda February 28, 2023 



 

 
 

 

 

HORACE PLANNING and ZONING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 
February 14, 2023 | 6 p.m. 

Horace Fire Hall Event Center | 413 Main Street, Horace ND 58047 
 
 

Present: Planning and Zoning Commissioners, Amy Beaton, Julie Hochhalter and Russell Sahr (Commissioner Doug 
Wendel was absent); Community Development Director Jace Hellman; and City Council Member Naomi Burkland 
 
Chair Beaton called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Agenda Item 1: Declare Quorum 
 
Agenda Item 2: Regular Agenda 
Commissioner Hochhalter moved to approve the Regular Agenda. Seconded by Commissioner Sahr. All in favor, none 
opposed. Motion carried 3-0. 

 

Agenda Item 3: Approve the January 10, 2023, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
Commissioner Sahr moved to approve the minutes from January 10, 2023. Seconded by Commissioner Hochhalter. 
All in favor, none opposed. Motion carried 3-0. 
 
Agenda Item 4: 990 7th St E – Vistos Shop Condos Design Review | Jace Hellman, Community Development Director 
Mr. Hellman presented the application for design review for the Vistos Shop Condos. Mr. Hellman explain that the 
units will range from approximately 2760 square feet to 3220 square feet. Mr. Hellman described the siding material 
as a corrugated metal panel with a stone veneer wainscot. Mr. Hellman mentioned that on the approximately 4.80-
acre site there will were proposed to be 20 shop condos, however the applicants are proposing to phase this project 
and will construct six during the first phase. Commissioner Hochhalter asked which of the color samples the applicant 
will be using for the siding. The applicant discussed that it would be a crinkle texture and that the color would be 
black and charcoal. Commissioner Hochhalter mentioned that the applicants  choice of white fir  trees will not survive 
with the soils in this area, and a different tree should be substituted. The applicant mentioned that they have 
received other approvals recently from the Planning and Zoning Commission, and they will utilize a tree from one of 
those approved site plans. Commissioner Sahr ask whether or not the through drive would be completed with the 
first phase. Fire Chief Stephen Hayton said that the through drive will be required to be completed once additional 
units beyond the first phase are proposed. Fire Chief Stephen Hayton discussed that no parking signs are beginning 
to be required along the drive aisle every so often. Commissioner Sahr asked if all the roads in this development will 
be paved. Mr. Hellman explained that they would be, however due to some delays and the deteriorating roadway 
already existing, time ran out before the weather changed. 
 
Commissioner Sahr moved to approve the design review as presented for 990 7th St E. Seconded by Commissioner 
Hochhalter. All in favor, none opposed. Motion carried 3-0. 
 
Agenda Item 5: Land Use Ordinance Update | Jace Hellman, Community Development Director 
Mr. Hellman discussed with the Commission how their review of the latest draft of the Land Use Ordinance is going. 
Mr. Hellman asked that all comments be sent to him prior to their next regularly scheduled meeting in order to 
compile them into one master document to send to the consultants. Council Member Burkland ask that once the 
Council has been provided with their drafts to review, if it would be possible to hold a joint workshop with both the 
City Council and Planning and Zoning Commission. Mr. Hellman and the Commission mentioned that that could be 
done and would be a good idea.  
 
No action was required or taken. 



 

 
 

 

 
 
Agenda Item 6: Planning and Zoning Commissioner Application Form Overview | Jace Hellman, Community 
Development Director 
Mr. Hellman presented an application that would be released by the City for potential residents to fill out who wish 
to sit on the Planning and Zoning Commission. The City currently has one vacant position with a second that will be 
available with Commissioner Sahr stepping down. There were no comments or concerns regarding the application 
from the Commission. 
 
No action was required or taken.  
 
Agenda Item 7: Adjournment at 6:32 p.m. 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             
 



 CITY OF HORACE: 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

STAFF REPORT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Horace Commission Staff Report  
  

Entitlements 
Requested: 

Subdivision Zone Change 
Design 
Review 

Conditional Use Variance 
Lot 

Spilt 
Other 

Title:  
7675 Jacks Way CUP 

& Rezone 
Commission 

Date: 
02/28/2023 

Application 
Number: 

CD-2023-01 

Parcel Number:  15038200040000 Staff Contact:  Jace Hellman 

Applicant: 76 Land, LLC/ Ben Woodside Applicant Contact: BMWoodside@gmail.com 

Representative: Same as Applicant Representative Contact: Same as Applicant 

Purpose 

The applicant requests is requesting to rezone the property located at 7675 Jacks Way, Horace, ND 58047 from 
its current zoning district classification of C-2 (Town Center Commercial) to C-1 (Neighborhood Commercial). 
Additionally, the applicant has requested Conditional Use Permit approval in order to operate a convenience 
store and gas station within the C-1 zoning district. 

Statement of Fact 

Future Land Use Map Classification  The property is currently designated as Community Focus 

Existing Land Use Vacant lot within existing subdivision 

Current Zoning Town Center Commercial (C-2) 

Area Size  2.50 acres 

Adjacent Zoning Districts North: S-R (Suburban Residential); East:  C-2 (Town Center 
Commercial); South:  C-2 (Town Center Commercial); West:  PF (Public 
Facilities) 

Land Dedication Requirements None (Existing Industrial/Commercial Subdivision) 

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map 

The proposed application is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.  The general area of these proposed 
application is considered a Community Focus Area, which is expected to include a combination of higher 
density residential and commercial uses. While the C-1 zoning district may not be listed as a compatible zone, 
the intent of Community Focus Area is being met. 

Discussion and Observation 

The applicant is requesting to rezone the property from is current zoning district of C-2 to C-1. A portion of the 
property in question was previously zoned C-1, however with the platting and rezoning of Lakeview Heights 5th 
Addition, the replat/redrawn property was zoned C-2.  
 
Currently, per Horace City Code 17.5.10 (3), Conditional uses shall not be located less than two hundred (200) 
feet from a residential district within the C-2 zone. Within the C-1 zone, there is no such restriction. Staff would 
note, the process of issuing a conditional use permit  involves making sure that proposed uses do not pose an 

mailto:BMWoodside@gmail.com


2 

 

 

 

Attachments 

1. Rezone Application 

2. CUP Application 

3. Aerial Map 

4. Site Plan 

impact to neighboring properties, and that the proposed uses would be compatible with their surroundings. It 
also allows the decision-making bodies of the City to apply additional conditions of approval to ensure impacts 
are limited. The nature in which a conditional use permit should be reviewed and approved is to ensure that 
surrounding uses are not impacted or diminished with the establishment of a use that requires a conditional 
use permit. 
 
Per the submitted site plan, staff would note that no screening has been provided along the vehicle stacking 
areas associated with the car wash which runs parallel to 76th Avenue and directs towards County Road 17. 
While the site plan is preliminary in nature, staff would recommend that an additional condition be added to 
an approval requiring additional landscape screening along the north and northwestern property lines to 
mask/limit escaping vehicular lights from the vehicle stacking spaces onto adjacent properties and roadways.  
 
If this Conditional Use Permit and Rezone is approved, a Design Review approval will be required prior to the 
issuance of a building permit. 
 
Staff would recommend that the Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of the proposed 
Rezone and Conditional Permit. 

Recommendation 

To accept the findings and recommendations of the staff report and recommend approval of the rezone and 
conditional permit for 7675 Jacks Way to the City Council subject to the following condition(s) of approval: 
 

▪ Additional landscaping/screening shall be required along the vehicle stacking spaces associated with 
the car wash.  

















76th Ave S

7
0
th

S
t
S

75th Ave

7
0
th

S
t
S

7
0
th

S
t
S

A
d
e
lm

a
n
D
r

7
0
th

S
t

81st Ave S

17

73rd Ave S

C
o
u
n
ty

R
o
a
d
1
7
S

Horace
Cemetery

76th Ave S
76th Ave S

L
a
k
e
v
ie
w

D
r

C
o
u
n
ty

R
o
a
d
1
7
S

C
o
u
n
ty

R
o
a
d
1
7
S

C
o
u
n
ty

R
o
a
d
1
7
S

C
o
u
n
ty

R
o
a
d
1
7
S

17

17

L
a
k
e
v
ie
w

D
r

L
a
k
e
v
ie
w

D
r

C
o
u
n
ty

R
o
a
d
1
7
S

6
6
th

S
t
S

6
6
th

S
t
S

76th Ave S

Heritage Middle
School

7675 Jacks Way
Rezone and CUP
Vicinity Map with Current Zoning

Esri Community Maps Contributors, County of Cass, ND, State of North Dakota, © OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri,
HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau, USDA, Fargo,
North Dakota, Maxar, Microsoft

C-2

F

C-2

C-2

C-1

C-2

C-2

C-2

C-1

PUD

C-2

PF

PF

PF

AG

S-R

PF

C-1

S-R

S-R

S-R

R-E

R-E

S-R S-R

S-R

S-RS-R
S-R

7675 JACKS WAY

S-R



16
.3

5

50

S 86°51'07" W  763.97

50.00 FO
O

T W
IDE

PRIVATE DRIVE AN
D

PU
BLIC U

TILITY EASEM
EN

T

S 
01

°2
2'

01
" E

  7
09

.7
5

S 53°56'18" W

91.95

S 87°52'38" W  257.36

N
 0

2°
52

'0
5"

 W
  2

49
.7

6

N 86°50'49" E  582.14

414.18

349.79

21
1.

65

174.51
407.63

100

W/CONCAVE SEATS

SG150D OR SG150PWABASH VALLEY

46" ROUND TABLE

W/CONCAVE SEATS

SG150D OR SG150PWABASH VALLEY

46" ROUND TABLE

5200SF
C-STORE

37.00
37.00

18.00
113.50

18.00

12.00
18.00

Vehicle_Mini-Van

Vehicle_Mini-Van

CA
R

W
AS

H

Vehicle_Mini-Van

18.00
11.75

46.50

5.25

12.00

50.00
APPRO

ACH

9.50 9.50 9.50 9.50
9.50

9.50
9.50

9.50
9.50

9.50

DRYER
TIMER

HEIGHT BAR

Vehicle_M
ini-Van

C
AR

W
AS

H27.5055.00 6.00

Vehicle_Mini-Van

EN
TER

AC
T

C
O

IN
 BO

X &
R

FID
 R

EAD
ER

40.00

64.25

55.25

VA
C

S

1.50

9.50
TYP

41.00

14.00

26
.0

0

80' MINNKOTA POWER

COOPERATIVE EASEMENT

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

PYLO
N

 SIG
N

FLAG POLE

58.25

10.00

40.00

25.00

220.00

50.00

44.75

10.00

16.00

10.00

10.00

1 PROPOSED SITE PLAN - WITH AERIAL OVERLAY
1.0A

NOTE:
THIS PLAN REPRESENTS A CONCEPT
LAYOUT ONLY, DRAWN OVER AN AERIAL
IMAGE AND HAS NOT BEEN VERIFIED WITH
A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEY. ALL
PROPERTY LINES, DIMENSIONS, AND
DRAWN ELEMENTS  WILL NEED TO BE
REDRAWN TO MATCH SURVEYED SITE
CONDITIONS WHEN AVAILABLE. STORE

DRAWN BY:DATE:

PROJECT:

Parcel ID:

Zoning Designation (Current):

Overlay District:
Parcel Size:

Setbacks: Building Buffers
Front
Side
Rear

Parking
- Required: Retail: 1 per 250 gross SF floor area

--- (5200) / 250 = 21
- Provided:

-- Standard (9.5'x18') = 26
-- ADA Space (9.5'x18' with Access Stall = 2

- TOTAL PROVIDED:  28

R
EV

IS
IO

N
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
R

EV
 #

D
AT

E

OPTION / REVISION:

ST
O

R
E 

00
00

C
AS

S 
C

O
U

N
TY

 R
O

AD
 1

7
& 

76
TH

 A
VE

N
U

E 
SO

U
TH

H
O

R
AC

E,
 M

N

NORTHERN TIER
BUSINESS UNIT

#0000
BDB11/1/2022

PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION

OPTION 1

C 1.0ASCALE : 1" = 60'-0"

TRUE NORTH

PLAN NORTHTOTAL SITE
SF = 108,802.46
ACREAGE = 2.50

TOTAL BUILDING (SF) = 6,678.00
C-STORE (SF) = 5,200.00
CAR WASH (SF) = 1,478.00
SALES (SF) = TBD

G
:?C

AD
?S

TA
TI

O
N

?N
O

N
U

M
BE

R
?G

I?H
or

ac
e,

 N
D

 - 
So

ut
h 

of
 F

ar
go

?7
6t

h 
Av

e 
So

ut
h 

an
d 

C
R

 1
7 

SE
4

?C
on

ce
pt

 D
ra

w
in

gs
?C

.N
T_

H
or

ac
eN

D
_S

TP
op

t1
.d

w
g,

 1
1/

2/
20

22
 4

:�
5:

56
 P

M
,

D
W

G
 T

o 
PD

F.
pc

�

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.36 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
108,802 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE DRIVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE DRIVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE K STORES INC.



16
.3

5

50

S 86°51'07" W  763.97

50.00 FO
O

T W
IDE

PRIVATE DRIVE AN
D

PU
BLIC U

TILITY EASEM
EN

T

S 
01

°2
2'

01
" E

  7
09

.7
5

S 53°56'18" W

91.95

S 87°52'38" W  257.36

N
 0

2°
52

'0
5"

 W
  2

49
.7

6

N 86°50'49" E  582.14

414.18

349.79

21
1.

65

174.51
407.63

100

W/CONCAVE SEATS

SG150D OR SG150PWABASH VALLEY

46" ROUND TABLE

W/CONCAVE SEATS

SG150D OR SG150PWABASH VALLEY

46" ROUND TABLE

5200SF
C-STORE

Vehicle_Mini-Van

Vehicle_Mini-Van

CA
R

W
AS

H

Vehicle_Mini-Van

DRYER
TIMER

HEIGHT BAR

Vehicle_M
ini-Van

C
AR

W
AS

H

Vehicle_Mini-Van

EN
TER

AC
T

C
O

IN
 BO

X &
R

FID
 R

EAD
ER

VA
C

S

80' MINNKOTA POWER

COOPERATIVE EASEMENT

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

PYLO
N

 SIG
N

FLAG POLE

WB-50 - Intermediate Semi-Trailer

NOTE:
THIS PLAN REPRESENTS A CONCEPT LAYOUT
ONLY, DRAWN OVER AN SCANNED PDF FILE
AND HAS NOT BEEN VERIFIED WITH AN
ELECTRONIC FILE OF A PROFESSIONAL LAND
SURVEY. ALL PROPERTY LINES, DIMENSIONS,
AND DRAWN ELEMENTS  WILL NEED TO BE
REDRAWN TO MATCH SURVEYED SITE
CONDITIONS WHEN AVAILABLE.

1 PROPOSED SITE PLAN - TRUCK TURNING
1.0TT C 1.0T

BDB11/1/2022

PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION

OPTION 1

STORE

DRAWN BY:DATE:

PROJECT:

Parcel ID:

Zoning Designation (Current):

Overlay District:
Parcel Size:

Setbacks: Building Buffers
Front
Side
Rear

Parking
- Required: Retail: 1 per 250 gross SF floor area

--- (5200) / 250 = 21
- Provided:

-- Standard (9.5'x18') = 26
-- ADA Space (9.5'x18' with Access Stall = 2

- TOTAL PROVIDED:  28

R
EV

IS
IO

N
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
R

EV
 #

D
AT

E

OPTION / REVISION:

ST
O

R
E 

00
00

C
AS

S 
C

O
U

N
TY

 R
O

AD
 1

7
& 

76
TH

 A
VE

N
U

E 
SO

U
TH

H
O

R
AC

E,
 M

N

NORTHERN TIER
BUSINESS UNIT

#0000
SCALE : 1" = 60'-0"

TRUE NORTH

PLAN NORTHTOTAL SITE
SF = 108,802.46
ACREAGE = 2.50

TOTAL BUILDING (SF) = 6,678.00
C-STORE (SF) = 5,200.00
CAR WASH (SF) = 1,478.00
SALES (SF) = TBD

G
:?C

AD
?S

TA
TI

O
N

?N
O

N
U

M
BE

R
?G

I?H
or

ac
e,

 N
D

 - 
So

ut
h 

of
 F

ar
go

?7
6t

h 
Av

e 
So

ut
h 

an
d 

C
R

 1
7 

SE
4

?C
on

ce
pt

 D
ra

w
in

gs
?C

KN
T_

H
or

ac
eN

D
_S

TP
op

t1
.d

w
g,

 1
1/

2/
20

22
 4

:�
5:

58
 P

M
,

D
W

G
 T

o 
PD

F.
pc

�

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE DRIVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE DRIVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE K STORES INC.



16
.3

5

50

S 86°51'07" W  763.97

50.00 FO
O

T W
IDE

PRIVATE DRIVE AN
D

PU
BLIC U

TILITY EASEM
EN

T

S 
01

°2
2'

01
" E

  7
09

.7
5

S 53°56'18" W

91.95

S 87°52'38" W  257.36

N
 0

2°
52

'0
5"

 W
  2

49
.7

6

N 86°50'49" E  582.14

414.18

349.79

21
1.

65

174.51
407.63

100

W/CONCAVE SEATS

SG150D OR SG150PWABASH VALLEY

46" ROUND TABLE

W/CONCAVE SEATS

SG150D OR SG150PWABASH VALLEY

46" ROUND TABLE

5200SF
C-STORE

37.00
37.00

18.00
113.50

18.00

12.00
18.00

Vehicle_Mini-Van

Vehicle_Mini-Van

CA
R

W
AS

H

Vehicle_Mini-Van

18.00
11.75

46.50

5.25

12.00

50.00
APPRO

ACH

9.50 9.50 9.50 9.50
9.50

9.50
9.50

9.50
9.50

9.50

DRYER
TIMER

HEIGHT BAR

Vehicle_M
ini-Van

C
AR

W
AS

H27.5055.00 6.00

Vehicle_Mini-Van

EN
TER

AC
T

C
O

IN
 BO

X &
R

FID
 R

EAD
ER

40.00

64.25

55.25

VA
C

S

1.50

9.50
TYP

41.00

14.00

26
.0

0

80' MINNKOTA POWER

COOPERATIVE EASEMENT

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

PYLO
N

 SIG
N

FLAG POLE

58.25

10.00

40.00

25.00

220.00

50.00

44.75

10.00

16.00

10.00

10.00

NOTE:
THIS PLAN REPRESENTS A CONCEPT LAYOUT
ONLY, DRAWN OVER AN SCANNED PDF FILE
AND HAS NOT BEEN VERIFIED WITH AN
ELECTRONIC FILE OF A PROFESSIONAL LAND
SURVEY. ALL PROPERTY LINES, DIMENSIONS,
AND DRAWN ELEMENTS  WILL NEED TO BE
REDRAWN TO MATCH SURVEYED SITE
CONDITIONS WHEN AVAILABLE.

1 PROPOSED SITE PLAN
1.0W C 1.0W

STORE

DRAWN BY:DATE:

PROJECT:

Parcel ID:

Zoning Designation (Current):

Overlay District:
Parcel Size:

Setbacks: Building Buffers
Front
Side
Rear

Parking
- Required: Retail: 1 per 250 gross SF floor area

--- (5200) / 250 = 21
- Provided:

-- Standard (9.5'x18') = 26
-- ADA Space (9.5'x18' with Access Stall = 2

- TOTAL PROVIDED:  28

R
EV

IS
IO

N
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
R

EV
 #

D
AT

E

OPTION / REVISION:

ST
O

R
E 

00
00

C
AS

S 
C

O
U

N
TY

 R
O

AD
 1

7
& 

76
TH

 A
VE

N
U

E 
SO

U
TH

H
O

R
AC

E,
 M

N

NORTHERN TIER
BUSINESS UNIT

#0000
BDB11/1/2022

PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION

OPTION 1

SCALE : 1" = 60'-0"

TRUE NORTH

PLAN NORTHTOTAL SITE
SF = 108,802.46
ACREAGE = 2.50

TOTAL BUILDING (SF) = 6,678.00
C-STORE (SF) = 5,200.00
CAR WASH (SF) = 1,478.00
SALES (SF) = TBD

G
:?C

AD
?S

TA
TI

O
N

?N
O

N
U

M
BE

R
?G

I?H
or

ac
e,

 N
D

 - 
So

ut
h 

of
 F

ar
go

?7
6t

h 
Av

e 
So

ut
h 

an
d 

C
R

 1
7 

SE
4

?C
on

ce
pt

 D
ra

w
in

gs
?C

.N
T_

H
or

ac
eN

D
_S

TP
op

t1
.d

w
g,

 1
1/

2/
20

22
 4

:�
6:

00
 P

M
,

D
W

G
 T

o 
PD

F.
pc

�

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.36 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
108,802 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE DRIVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE DRIVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE K STORES INC.



215 Park Drive E. | Horace, ND 58047 | (701) 492-2972 | CityofHorace.com

February 28, 2023

Horace Planning and Zoning Commission
215 Park Drive E
PO Box 99
Horace, ND 58047

RE: Rivers Edge 2nd Addition Plat Modification

Planning and Zoning Commissioners,

On June 28, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to recommend approval of the plat and rezone 
for Rivers Edge 2nd Addition. The City Council followed the Commission’s recommendation of approval by 
voting 4-0 to approve Rivers Edge 2nd Addition. Following the approval of the plat, the mylar for the final plat 
began preparation. The applicant is proposing the following adjustments to the final plat for Rivers Edge 2nd 
Addition:

 Private Drive Entrance Reconfiguration (River’s Edge Drive)
o Omit Public Street Bulb-Outs to minimize project costs and future maintenance challenges.
o Omit Right-of-Way widening at the corners.
o Adjust adjacent HOA lots to accommodate infrastructure and landscaping.
o Remove two buildable lots adjacent to river lots along the private drive.

 HOA lots
o Entrance Sign Lot Increased in size.
o Fence easement added.

 Easements
o Storm Sewer & Drainage Easements

 Added/modified easements, mainly backyard runs and sump pump lines.
 Reduce/minimize easements through park lots.

 Street names adjusted.
o Private drive street names
o 78th Street stud, change to 77th Street.

It should be noted that with these proposed modifications, the general layout of the subdivision remains 
unchanged. As a result these modification, the number of buildable lots, and density of the project actually has 
decreased. However, due to the number of modification and technical corrections, staff would like to present the 
updated plat to the Planning and Zoning Commission for their review and recommendation, before ultimately 
presenting these modifications to the City Council for their final decision.

Regards,

Jace Hellman
City of Horace
Community Development Director



engineering, inc.
moore

PRELIMINARY
02/10/2023

N

W E

S

Scale in Feet

0 80

RIVER'S EDGE SECOND ADDITION
TO THE CITY OF HORACE, BEING PARTS OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, THE SOUTHWEST

QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, AND THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER,
ALL IN SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 138 NORTH, RANGE 49 WEST, CASS COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

DATE

NO R T H D A K O T A

JaceHellman
Typewritten Text
Proposed Modified Plat

JaceHellman
Typewritten Text



engineering, inc.
moore

PRELIMINARY
02/10/2023

RIVER'S EDGE SECOND ADDITION
TO THE CITY OF HORACE, BEING PARTS OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, THE SOUTHWEST

QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, AND THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER,
ALL IN SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 138 NORTH, RANGE 49 WEST, CASS COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

DATE

NO R T H D A K O T A

N

W E

S

Scale in Feet

0 80

JaceHellman
Typewritten Text
Proposed Modified Plat



engineering, inc.
moore

PRELIMINARY
02/10/2023

RIVER'S EDGE SECOND ADDITION
TO THE CITY OF HORACE, BEING PARTS OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, THE SOUTHWEST

QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, AND THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER,
ALL IN SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 138 NORTH, RANGE 49 WEST, CASS COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

DATE

NO R T H D A K O T A

N

W E

S

Scale in Feet

0 80

JaceHellman
Typewritten Text
Proposed Modified Plat



DATE

NO R T H D A K O T A

PRELIMINARY
02/10/2023

RIVER'S EDGE SECOND ADDITION
TO THE CITY OF HORACE, BEING PARTS OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, THE SOUTHWEST

QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, AND THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER,
ALL IN SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 138 NORTH, RANGE 49 WEST, CASS COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

engineering, inc.
moore

JaceHellman
Typewritten Text
Proposed Modified Plat



JaceHellman
Typewritten Text
Previously approved plat



JaceHellman
Typewritten Text
Previously approved plat



JaceHellman
Typewritten Text
Previously approved plat



JaceHellman
Typewritten Text
Previously approved plat


	February 28 2023 Planning and Zoning Meeting Agenda
	Horace Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes_02.14.2023
	7675 Jacks Way CUP, ZC PZ Packet 2.28.2023
	Rivers Edge 2nd Plat Update PZ Memo

